Downstream Development Authority of the Quapaw Tribe of Oklahoma
Supplement to Minutes dated 9/20/12.

Email Poll

Roll Call: John Berrey, Chairman Present
Larry Ramsey, Secretary Present
Ranny McWatters, Treasurer  Present
Marilyn Rogers, Member absent
Tamara Smiley, Member Present

An email poll was conducted on Friday 9/21/12.

Below is the Pinktober Polo that is proposed to be worn by team members (Players Club, Marketing
personnel, front desk persons and bartenders) on the Pink Out Day 10/11/12, play and earn days, and
the spin the wheel promo.

=
Vote:
John Berrey Yes Ranny McWatters Yes
Marilyn Rogers -- Larry Ramsey Yes
Tamara Smiley Yes

4 yes, 0 no, 0 abstaining, 1 absent
Motion Carries.



From: Tamara

To: Tena VanCleave;

CcC: jberrey; Ranny Mcwatters; Larry Ramsey;
Marilyn;

Subject: Re: ***FOR APPROVAL*** Pink shirt

Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 5:58:40 PM

Looks good to me.
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 21, 2012, at 3:38 PM, Tena VanCleave
<tvancleave @DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM> wrote:

Attached is the Pinktober Polo that is proposed to be worn by team
members (Players Club, Marketing personnel, front desk persons
and bartenders) on the Pink Out Day 10/11/12, play and earn days,
and the spin the wheel promo.

Any questions please let me know.

Thank you,

Tena VanCleave

Executive Office Manager
Downstream Casino Resort

69300 E Nee Rd

Quapaw, OK 74363

918-919-6054 (0)

918-542-6254 (f)
tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com

[]
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From: jberrey

To: Tena VanCleave; Ranny Mcwatters; Larry Ramsey; Marilyn;
"Tamara Smiley":

Subject: Re: ***FOR APPROVAL*** Pink shirt

Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 3:46:04 PM

| like it-John

Gun-ney-gay,

John L. Berrey

Chairman, BC Quapaw Tribe (O-Gah-Pah)
Chairman, DDA

From: Tena Vancleave <tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com>

Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 3:45 PM
To: John Berrey <jberrey@ogahpah.com>, Ranny Mcwatters

<rmcwatters@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM>, Larry Ramsey
<Lramsey@downstreamcasino.com>, MarilynRogers <rogerswelch@aol.com>,
Tamara Smiley <tamarasmiley@rocketmail.com>

Subject: RE: ***FOR APPROVAL*** Pink shirt

embroidered

Thank you,

Tena VanCleave

Executive Office Manager
Downstream Casino Resort

69300 E Nee Rd

Quapaw, OK 74363

918-919-6054 (0)

918-542-6254 (f)
tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com

From: jberrey

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Tena VanCleave; Ranny Mcwatters; Larry Ramsey; Marilyn; "'Tamara Smiley’
Subject: Re: ***FOR APPROVAL*** Pink shirt
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Is it screen printed or embroidered?

Gun-ney-gay,
John L. Berrey

Chairman, BC Quapaw Tribe (O-Gah-Pah)
Chairman, DDA

From: Tena Vancleave <tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com>

Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 3:38 PM
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

Subject: ***FOR APPROVAL*** Pink shirt

Attached is the Pinktober Polo that is proposed to be worn by team members
(Players Club, Marketing personnel, front desk persons and bartenders) on the
Pink Out Day 10/11/12, play and earn days, and the spin the wheel promo.

Any questions please let me know.

Thank you,

Tena VanCleave

Executive Office Manager
Downstream Casino Resort

69300 E Nee Rd

Quapaw, OK 74363

918-919-6054 (0)

918-542-6254 (f)
tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com
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From: Larry Ramsey

To: Tena VanCleave;

CcC: jberrey; Ranny Mcwatters; Marilyn;
Tamara Smiley;

Subject: Re: ***FOR APPROVAL*** Pink shirt

Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 4:20:03 PM

Looks good to me
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2012, at 3:38 PM, "Tena VanCleave"
<tvancleave @DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM=> wrote:

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

<pinkshirt.pdf>

Larry Ramsey

General Manager of Eagle Creek Golf Club/DDA Secretary
Office: (918) 919-6822

Mobile:

Fax:

Iramsey@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM
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69300 E. Nee Rd., Quapaw, OK 74363
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From: Ranny Mcwatters

To: Tena VanCleave;

CcC: jberrey; Larry Ramsey; Marilyn;
Tamara Smiley;

Subject: Re: ***FOR APPROVAL*** Pink shirt

Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 4:46:28 PM

Good to me Ranny
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2012, at 3:45 PM, "Tena VanCleave"
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
‘Tamara Smiley’

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
<Lramsey@downstreamcasino.com>, MarilynRogers
<rogerswelch@aol.com>, Tamara Smiley
<tamarasmiley@rocketmail.com>

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
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Ranny Mcwatters

Office:

Mobile: (918) 541-8737

Fax:

rmcwatters@ DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM
69300 E. Nee Rd., Quapaw, OK 74363
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